

# Accounting for Ontario's Pension Plans

---

**From:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">  
**To:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Virani, Shyrose (TBS)" <shyrose.virani@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 06 Jun 2017 14:24:41 -0400

---

Hi Nadine – we now have a conflict tomorrow morning re: the meeting with Ian and the joint ministers' briefing on public accounts (Sarah – I don't see Nadine on the invite for the Public Accounts briefing – hoping you sent on to her).

I'm assuming we should reschedule the meeting with Ian MacDonald.

Cindy

Cindy Veinot  
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller  
Treasury Board Secretariat  
Frost Building South  
7 Queen's Park Crescent East  
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017  
E: [cindy.veinot@ontario.ca](mailto:cindy.veinot@ontario.ca)

**TBS**